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Subject: Re: Bitcoin

From: Nicholas Bohm <nbohm@ernest.net>
Date: 19/07/2009, 10:23

To: Satoshi Nakamoto <satoshin@gmx.com>

Satoshi Nakamoto wrote:

Did your IP address change? And if so, what's the new address? I run a
node but I can't accept incoming connections and if your IP address
changed then I would have lost contact with you.

My IP address is 217.146.110.206, and hasn't changed for quite a time as
far as I know.

There may just not be anybody else running it right now. How many
connections did you usually have before?

It varied from 3 to 5 mostly.

If you keep your server
running, if new users come along at least they'll have someone to
connect to, rather than get no connections and give up.

I'll leave it running. No blocks of coins have matured since 15th July.
| (btw, it's better if you use my satoshin@gmx.com e-mail address)

OK
Regards,
Nicholas

Salkyns, Great Canfield, Takeley,
Bishop's Stortford CM22 6SX, UK

Phone 01279 870285 (+44 1279 870285)
Mobile 07715 419728 (+44 7715 419728)

PGP public key ID: 0x899DD7FF. Fingerprint:
5248 1320 B42E 84FC 1E8B A9E6 0912 AE66 899D D7FF

Bitcoin has failed to establish any connections for the last day or so,
despite restarts. I'm not aware of having made any changes to my
system, so this is puzzling. Can you suggest what I might check?
Regards,

Nicholas
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